

## Santa Rita High School Family Engagement Team Minutes

Members Present	Tammy Ray - Principal
	Brenda McCune - Assistant Principal
	Brenda Lundt - Teacher
	Sylvia Reynoso – Parent
	Damian Montoya – Community Representative
	Sarah Peterson – Teacher
	Tammy Case – Parent
Members Absent	Wendy Torres
Constituency Group	parents, community members, teachers,
Represented	principal, assistant principal

Meeting: 2/18/25 Meeting Location: Principal's Conference Room

Discussion Notes:	Review of Santa Rita website to determine how accessible the website is to families. Verify families tab to make sure that our Eagle families can access all our valuable information.
Conclusions:	Families can easily access important and necessary information.
Action Items:	The team is wanting the website to highlight a video that was created highlighting student activities at SRHS, and the fact that SRHS is a B school. These are areas the team would like to see in the forefront.

Discussion Notes:	Recognition – SRHS is one of three schools in TUSD that have been recognized as a Safe Sports School. In short, SRHS is working towards keeping students safe while participating in sports.
Conclusions:	
Action Items:	

Discussion Notes:	Team is focusing on the "B" rating and thinking about how to support our students and staff in maintaining or increasing student involvement in academics and extracurricular activities.
Conclusions:	One team member suggested that we involve alumni in activities to bring students together. (SRHS Alumni Band was a suggestion.)
Action Items:	

Discussion Notes:	Team is discussing ways to bring the community and the school together.
Conclusions:	Implementing an outreach event and then look at the Family Engagement data we would set a goal to improve attendance and record data to ensure
	that we are partnering with our community stakeholders. With one
	important goal, to increase enrollment and family engagement.
Action Items:	A motion was made to have a quarterly outreach event that could bring
	families and school together. Perhaps partnering with SRHS Student
	Council to make it a reality.

Discussion Notes:	Future Eagle Night – an important event for SRHS as it centers around increasing enrollment. The Team would like to come up with ideas that will make it more successful.
Conclusions:	Promote Future Eagle night by dispersing fliers to schools where there could be potential enrollment for SRHS.
Action Items:	Spring Fling is an example of our next outreach activity – March 21st is the tentative date. A suggestion was made to send fliers to Dietz, and various charter and middle schools to promote engagement and attendance. Also the FG Team agreed to allocate \$500 towards the cost of security for the Spring Fling.

Call to Audience	Mrs. Reynoso stated that she felt that ParentVue is not parent friendly. She
	continues to struggle when sending emails to her student's teachers.
Conclusions:	Mrs. Reynoso was encouraged to come to SRHS and someone can assist her with any issues she may have.